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Memo

To: Care and Treatment Committee Members
From: Marlen Meizoso

Date: February 22, 2023

Re: 2023 Elections

At the next Care and Treatment Committee meeting, we will be holding elections for the Vice-
Chair.

The following members are eligible for the officer position: Dr. Mary Jo Trepka, Ryan Roelans,
Vanessa Mills, and Barbara Kubilus.

Eligible candidates interested in being on the ballot for the Vice-Chair must contact me ASAP.
For details on the qualifications for officers as they relate to this Committee, please see Section 5.1

of the Miami-Dade HIV/AIDS Partnership Bylaws:
http://aidsnet.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/2020-Bylaws-Final TAS.pdf.

If you interested in being placed on the ballot, please contact me at 305-445-1076 or by email
at marlen@behavioralscience.com.

c¢/o Behavioral Science Research Corporation
2121 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 240, Coral Gables, F1. 33134
p (305) 445-1076 | £ (305) 448-3325 | www.aidsnet.org


http://aidsnet.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/2020-Bylaws-FinalTAS.pdf

